/—i\f\ Mark Twain

Health Care District 768 Mountain Ranch Road
San Andreas, CA 95249

209 754 35321 Telephone

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, March 18, 2015
7:30-10:00a.m. in Classroom 2
San Andreas, CA

AGENDA

Mark Twain Health Care District Mission Statement
Through community collaboration, we serve as the stewards of a community health system that ensures
our residents have the dignity of access to care that provides competent, professional and
compassionate healing.

1. Call to order:
2. Roll Call:

3. Approval of Agenda: (2 min)...Action

4. Public Comment on matters not listed on the Agenda: (5 min.)

The purpose of this section of the agenda is to allow comments and input from the
public on matters within the jurisdiction of the Mark Twain Health Care District not
listed on the Agenda. (The public may also comment on any item listed on the
Agenda prior to Board action on such item.) Limit of 3 minutes per speaker.
Please state your name and town you reside in.

5. Consent Agenda: (20 min)... Action
All Consent items are considered routine and may be approved by the District Board

without any discussion by a single roll-call vote. Any Board Member or member of the
public may remave any item from the Consent list. If an item is removed, it will be
discussed separately following approval of the remainder of the Consent items.

A. Minutes of February 25, 2015

B. Approval of January 2015 Financial Statements:

C. Correspondence:
* The Volunteer Center: (2-18-2015) Thank you for Golden Health Award
= Sierra Hope: (3-10-2015) Thank you for Golden Health Award.

» Harmony Ranch, Inc: (3-10-2015) Thank you for Golden Health Award.

March 18, 2015 Agenda for MTHCD Board Meeting U [] u n “ 1




6. Unfinished Business:

A. Telehealth MOU Update: (5min)..............coooviiiiieierieaennn, Dr. Smart — Mr. Doss
B Enygiclan EQUsaion FoMii .o s omanmummsnmeasnismmmesl Sk

7. MTHCD Reports:

A. ACHD February Update: (5min)..._.................ccoooooeeoeiiii... Mrs. Reed
B. Golden Health Awards Update — February 6, 2016: (5 min)................Mr. Doss
C. ACHD Certification Process Update (5min)..................................._Mrs. Reed
D. Executive Director Report: (15min) .................cocoovvvviioieeeeeeeee.Mr. Doss

= Liability Insurance Policy:

= Sierra Lode Star Health and Wellness:

= LAFCO:
E Pesnents RepeitiS il .. ommmsamoessmesmmsmsmpseanese IE O MEE
= MTMC Corp. Board Letter... ...........................coovveeeeeee.....Dr. Oliver

= Scholarship Project.
F. MTMC Corp. Board: (5 min)..._.. Handout.......__............Mr. Meclnturf / Mr. Marks

8. New Business:

A. Discussion led by Attorney, Michael Dean of Meyers/Nave on the Procedures
for Property Acquisition Pursuant to Lease: (20 min)

= Angels Camp Property:
= Valley Springs 20 year Lease:

9. Ad Hoc Committee Reports:

R (e T T m— Mr. Mcinturf / Dr. Smart
= USDA loan update (45 min) ........_.. Gary Hicks of G.L. Hicks Financial, LLC
= Valley Springs Project update: (10 min)......................Dr. Smart / Mr. Doss

March 18, 2015 Agenda for MTHCD Board Meeting ﬂ U U D [l 2




10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

= Construction in Progress Fund $50,000.00: (5 min)...Action..........Mr. Doss
o Authorization to create construction in progress fund for the Valley
Springs project with a cap of $50,000.00. Construction in progress
include expenditures for traffic studies, engineering studies, permit
applications and site surveys...........................eeen...... Mr. Doss
Public Funds Request: (5 min)......................................Mrs. Reed / Mrs. Radford
» Sequoia Health Care District: Sample Policy
* Board Policy Regarding 501 (c) 3:..................Mrs. Reed / Mrs. Radford

C. Lease Review: (5min)..........................coeeeeeee_......Dr. Oliver / Mrs. Reed

Study Session Topics:

Board Comment and Request for Future Agenda ltems: (5 min)

Closed Session: (none)

Reconvene to Open Session:

A. Report of Action (if any) taken in Closed Session: (none)

Next Meeting: Wednesday, April 22, 2015

Adjournment:

Agenda 2015-03-18

06303

March 18, 2015 Agenda for MTHCD Board Meeting




fi\/\ Mark Tswain

{ex A . r_)-i S 768 Mountain Ranch Road
Health Care strict L0 Moustln Remel £

209 754 3521 Telephone

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, February 25, 2015
7:30-9:30a.m. in Classroom 2
San Andreas, CA

Unapproved Minutes

Mark Twain Health Care District Mission Statement
Through community collaboration, we serve as the stewards of a community health system that ensures
our residents have the dignity of access to care that provides competent, professional and
compassionate healing.

1. Call to order: The meeting was called to order by Pres. Peter Oliver, MD at
7:33am.

2. Roll Call: Present were Peter Oliver, MD, Randy Smart, MD, Ken Mclinturf, Lin
Reed, MBA, OTRI/L, and Ann Radford, FNP. Absent: None.

3. Approval of Agenda: Action Dr. Smart requested that future agendas roll together
Valley Springs Project (item 6.A.) with the Ad Hoc Real Estate Committee (item 8.B.
under reports). Mrs. Reed moved and Dr. Oliver seconded for approval of the agenda.
Motion passed 5-0.

4. Public Comment on matters not listed on the Agenda: Marti Crane invited
everyone to attend the hospital-setting melodrama opening this weekend in VS.

5. Consent Agenda: Action Dr. Smart requested the financial report be pulled from
the consent portion of the agenda for further discussion. Mrs. Reed moved for
approval of the remaining items on the consent agenda. The motion was seconded by
Mrs. Radford. Motion passed 5-0.

A. Minutes of January 28, 2015:

B. December 2014 Financial Statements: During discussion of the financial
statements Craig Marks, CEO, Mark Twain Medical Center suggested a cash
flow statement be included in future reports. Mr. Marks also introduced Chris
Roberts as the new CFO. It was requested, when appropriate, changes be
made on line items from reading as Mark Twain St. Joseph Hospital to Mark
Twain Medical Center. Mrs. Reed moved to accept the report and Mrs. Radford
seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0.

C. Respite Contract from Jan. 28, 2015:

February 25, 2015 Unapproved Minutes for MTHCD Board Meeting last updated 3-10-2015 @ 3.55pm ﬂ ﬂ 0004




D. Correspondence:
« Calaveras Public Power Agency (Feb 2, 2015)

= Calaveras Health and Human Services Agency (Jan. 21. 2015)
Agreement term of Oct. 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015.

6. Unfinished Business:

A. Valley Springs Project: (Please see section 8 under MTHCD Reports)

e USDA Loan: Financing Schedule
» Calaveras County Pre-application Meeting on Feb. 23, 2015

B. Telehealth MOU: Action Dr. Smart had reviewed the latest Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) provided by the law firm of Meyers/Nave. In an effort to
expedite the process Mr. Marks suggested he review the MOU and report back to gain
the blessings of the Board. This item was deferred to the Mar. 18t meeting.

C. Physician Education Forum: To be held at Greenhorn Creek. Per Dr. Smart the
cardio topic will appeal to a broad audience so he suggested this item be referred to
the April meeting.

D. Board Policy Regarding 501 (c) 3 Funding: Mr. Doss stated the District does
not currently have such a policy. A policy could pertain to the Golden Health Awards,
Chronic lliness and Hospice as well as possible future relations with 501(c) 3
organizations. Mrs. Reed suggested the President create an Ad Hoc committee to
research such a policy. Mrs. Reed and Mrs. Radford volunteered to participate on this
committee, with the assistance of Mr. Doss proposed a plan to report back to the
Board in April.

7. New Business:

Executive Director Retention Agreement: Action: Agreement period of Feb 1, 2015
— June 30, 2016. Mr. McInturf moved and Mrs. Reed seconded to accept the Ex.
Dir. Retention Agreement. Dr. Oliver explained the contract had not changed
except for the extension to June 30, 2016 when the Ex. Dir. intends to retire. Given
the expiration date the agreement could remain open if he wants to continue.
George Fry (visitor) thanked Mrs. Reed for finding this “diamond” (Mr. Doss) and
bringing him to the MTHCD. Marti Crane (visitor) echoed her delight. The motion
passed 5-0.

8. MTHCD Reports:

A. ACHD January Update: Mrs. Reed mentioned the Burbank Board meeting she
attended about 3 weeks ago, the upcoming Legislative Day on April 13-14 in
Sacramento where our very own Dr. Smart will be presenting on behalf of
Telehealth. Mr. Doss added what an accomplishment for MTMC and Dignity
Health to embrace Telehealth.

February 25, 2015 Unapproved Minutes for MTHCD Board Meeting last updated 3-10-2015 @ 3.55pm B U u U I] b




Mrs. Crane remembers Dr. Smart coming on board and getting involved with
Telehealth and now going to Sacramento, “way to go”.

B. Ad Hoc Real Estate Committee including the Valley Springs Project: Mr.
Doss displayed and recapped the USDA Loan timeline by Gary Hicks of G.L.
Hicks Financial, LLC dated Jan 21, 2015 for the Valley Springs Project.

C. Pre-Planning Meeting for VS Project: Mr. Doss spoke of the Feb. 24th Pre-
Planning meeting for the VS Project held at the Calaveras County Planning
Department. Darcy Goulart, County Planner hosted the meeting that included
representation from local agencies weighing in on the project. Representing
MTHCD was Dr. Smart, Mr. Mcinturf, Mr. Doss, and Mrs. Stout. Also present
was Nate Morgan and Bob Bliss of Aspen St. Architects: Larry Cornish, COOQ of
Mark Twain Medical Center and community member, Firman Brown.

Ms. Goulart echoed the other agencies saying she/they saw no “red flags” but
had the following suggestions to maximize time and budget considerations: To save
money and time present an overall site plan instead of presenting in segments. Do a
full review to get a full layout and environmental review: Carry the landscaping theme
throughout the project: Consider how to incorporate a good onsite location for a bus
stop: California Dept. of Transportation (Caltrans) will likely require another traffic study
but expect it to be minimal as they have done sufficient studies in preparation of the 4-
way traffic light that is scheduled to be installed at Vista Del Lago and Hwy 26. There
could be some consideration for turn lanes. The project has inherited an agreement
from Caltrans allowing 2 accesses onto the property from Hwy 26: Ms. Goulart
committed to reviewing reports already on file to determine what needs to be updated.

Dr. Oliver requested review of the following: Real Estate consultant, Building
Contractor, architect, legal and home owner lease agreements. Mrs. Reed asked for
dates for the community to give their input. Mr. Doss will invite Gary Hicks of G.L. Hicks
Financial, LLC to the Mar. 18™ meeting to discuss the USDA loan.

Mr. Doss sees the USDA loan as very favorable. The Department of Agriculture
cannot fund housing but can and does fund rural health projects like ours. Loan
approval comes in the form of a letter giving the bank authorization to pay project
vendors.

The next Ad Hoc Real Estate Committee meeting is on Tues. March 3rd at 8am
in Mr. Doss’ office.

Mr. Mcinturf walked away from the pre-planning meeting having heard the local
county agencies being excited about the VS project.

D. Golden Health Awards Update: February 7, 2015: Dr. Oliver received a thank
you letter from the Calaveras Mentoring Foundation (Feb. 13, 2015) stating it
was an honor to receive the award which will assist in the efforts to support and
grow the program. The results of the Golden Health Awards will be available for
the Mar. 18th meeting. Hearing ideas from the public the next Ad Hoc meeting
will address ways to improve on the event.

February 25, 2015 Unapproved Minutes for MTHCD Board Meeting last updated 3-10-2015 @ 3.55pm B0 (006




E. ACHD Certification Process Update: Mrs. Reed stated May is Health Care
District Month and also noted that her tenure on the ACHD Board will be
completed in June 2016.

Mrs. Reed commented she would like to have the ACHD Certification process
completed and submitted in April 2015. Mr. Doss noted that we are working with
our counsel to develop appropriate bylaws and policy that would allow and
facilitate the certification process.

9. Study Session Topics: Dr. Oliver stated 9-10am on the Mar.18™ will be reserved
for Gary Hicks of G.L. Hicks Financial, LLC, to explain the USDA loan. Mr. Doss will
discuss with attorney, Michael Dean to see if the discussion needs to be in closed
session.

10. Board Comment and Request for Future Agenda ltems:

Mrs. Reed brought attention to item 5 of the Dignity Health, MTMC, CEO report
where it was requested the MTMC Board approve the purchase of Phillips Patient
Monitoring System so vital signs can be monitored and down loaded to patient
records.

11. CEO Report: The CEO report was distributed at meeting................__Mr. Marks

12. Closed Session: There were not items for closed session.

13. Reconvene to Open Session: Nothing to report at this time.

14. Next Meeting: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 and we will invite Gary Hicks of G.L.
Hicks Financial, LLC to discuss the proposed USDA Loan.

15. Adjournment: Moved my Mrs. Reed and seconded by Mr. Mclnturf. Motion
passed and the meeting was adjourned at 9:16am.

Un-Approved 2015-02-25 Minutes

February 25, 2015 Unapproved Minutes for MTHCD Board Meeting last updated 3-10-2015 @ 3.35pm U U U [”‘] /




G102 AenuEp Juawsalelg (BlouBL)

SL0Z AHVNNYT
LOIHLSIA FHYOD HLIVIH NIVML MHYIN

uoooos




T08 Mountain Ranch Road
g San Andreas, CA 95249
/"“i\/\ Mark Tswamn 209 754 3521 Telephone
Health Care District

To: Board of Dircctors
Finance Committee

From: 1.R. Krieg, Controller

subject:  January 2015 Financial Results

£
=

T
S

8
=
QD
E

Date: March 11, 2015

MARK TWAIN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT:

The Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the District reported an operating loss
before Programs and Events of <§27,505> as compared to the budgeted operating income
of 816,176,

Total revenues were slightly over budget due to a larger than expected return on
investments.

Total expenses before Programs & Events were 48% over budget resulting from the write-
off of the Angels Camp construction in progress related to the Dogtown property.

Programs and Events totaled <§745> versus a budget of $50,542 bringing the year to date
amount spent to $12,822 compared to a budget of $120.291.

Operating income after Programs & Events was <$26.760> versus a budget of <$34 366>,
Year to date total operating income is $18,706 versus a budget of <$5,639>.

The Minority Interest in Mark Twain Medical Center decreased by <$373.065> in January
versus a budgeted gain of <$215,511>, due to losses from the operation of the Medical
Center.

The District’s cash and investments balance as of January 31, 2015 is $1.995,776 as
compared to beginning of the year balance of $2.434,039,

“Through community collaboration, we sevve as the stewards of a community fiealth system that enswres our
residents have the dignity of access te care that provides competent, professional and compassionate ficaling”

000009




GLOE UBNUTP |8 1US]S [BIoUBU |

ENETE TBES 6023 240E L V0E'agkE EAFETES
Sadl- 1£01  Fes) %EEL (2962513 ZLCETIE
SLPE- LG5 BhL g FEIDLE Bt B0
801 (v2L n65g %80 |- {9E0'ET 8] P21 005
W0t 622 LES LD {gen'qgl a0L'els
FeBL- FOZ'ETE WaE- 1820214 ZEEEIE
00 L B31'S 500 CERZL 0

%0 o %00 nogog 0

%0 ] %001 o052 0

%:88- a5 %16 LIE'E 052

%00 L 0051 %001 EEE'Z 0

L0 050" LL g ooa'al BSO°L
%Ee Lo %E 000t PEL'Y
w00 00008 L0014 000'0e a

50 0 Sl Coa'E aty's
%001 BELE 00 L ESE'ER 0

0% SEE'SH WEL S £E6'FE
%09 BEGGES CTATE BEIPLLE g0 Ied
Wl OZE'ErIE %EL LEYELES BPEHOLE
HEL BOE'R SHER CED'D BREYL
LYE 910 G- 05L'E LIy
gl GLL'E %:RG- SLE'T BEE
S0P BGE'S 4z 0548 BCE'Y
S 0BL'4B - a1z oZe'ee
w%E EIEELL B0 LBV EaL PR
il S9E'gEE L¥A L95°LEE REA'GEE
HE Zre'os il D0g'Lk 002'Le
%LEL0L -4 GET 2oa') Zri'or
%Ll 025 BE %0 AR 0ZL'EY
sk 0Ge° Ll g oL D601
4081 LIZ'E g 058 O6%'E
%4 1254 e G35 BIEY
%0 0 0] i bt

oL ELStELT ) GFLUBRLG EREGTES
%G1 g51°e W%E2e Bzl [EEE]
AT LE& %ES It FLOE
=0 068 Bry %0 LOOEL BEGEL S
SHEE EYE'FE | L01'E2) S02'VEL
50 QLE'E %40 oLe'e GLE'E
%0 SEEURLE i A5 0aLs 9TR'CEIE
(LT TLTEE TEEfTE [EE

(550} awoou)| Jap
&EUadED B Sel0 (Bl

SluBLIEBLY DN LI UL ISealu) pouly
SudfEEaD DILIN YL LR Aoy

EECEEEE LR PEN]

SIUaAT B SOy
Jayy {5507) swosu) Gupeedn

EJUaAT ' Sweifang |30

ENOALE B38|

wefinlg BEBasq nuDyD
Ljeaysia ) uereding
sdpsiosunds Aunwiiog
s yBIoEUSES uonRRUNDS
SRIEMY Wij8eH uBpjog
S.UBPME 15y Al ouLsa]
waiboug asen ey dsey
Lridd UOReorps Wilees
wE4 yEey

THE B up L

FiUoRg % SIWEI0GT,

sjuany 7 sweiiolg
auoleg (8507} swoou) Bunesadg

EEEITE R R T

dug jope) Auadolg/sroaua)esaylagio
Bujzesepy 7 wolEN DY Aunwiden
B Spo] pue SiEe ene)
suoidussgrs pue gang
ugijezpowy pue uojesaidag
HaH gow

SAIEN

SPD| MG SALRISIUIEY S LK
saa4 BLgrsucs euckeiedoy

se84 fugnsuns juswaieuey
GaEd hony

Goad (ebaq

AR

aiusdsg |ouleg

G e

aNueARs jelo |

FLICIU| SNOBUEEEDENN 1840
BLUORLY WS BB JERIBIL)|
SNUBAEY ¥E] |OUIEI]

JUaY S5E5T 9O

BnUasal [Blusd puen
anuBA [HUay

inuanay

SLOZ AYvnwyr

SASNILXT ONY SANNIAZY 40 LNIWFLYLS

Lt
LE

g

£
iz
92
L1

T
4
4
0z

Ll B B U

#=up

LHLSIO IHYD HLTWIH NIYAML MUY

%88 18905128 Lia WIEGFES]  (cER'esER)

SEG [Ere'ERES] BRES (158's125)  (580'ELEd)

Bl \ERO'GE BT LLERE [ELESL

WERL wae'szIE) Wl [Eez'vo2q)  izee'ioed)

SHE (G22'6 14l B (eog'sEs)  [ool'ogE

g0l R AR Evo 005 1526

%0 i 00|~ £ES'S 7

%l O a0 |- 0oo'o: a

%0 a S00 1 00g'e il

%0 0 500 1 LLF a

%0 o 5001 EEE il

Sab0lL- asg'LL AL 00G'0s (Eew

%0 1] b 4 0

%00k 0oa'0s S0 g o' o

%0 il 00k oo’ o

00| 954 56004 £TE'E 0

58T ZEL' LS %051 5205 (ZIEE

SHEDE: EO'ELS %04 S1'8LE (L]

R I Tald LiF'aeg BAE'ErLS

WEL [ %o EES TR |

8001~ el 00 L el o

BLET| ¥EL 6| 2D GER'L

&0 OBE') WE oeeh 6E'L

%8 FEE'F %01 ate's £L6'd

E% 24071 20 Bat'LL BEP L

e £69'1 5% b L9E° LY 09 Ly

e Li2'g il b Ers'D

50 0 %0992 4991 ELD'Ey

%L 083E %0 aL'e TR

L a 001 oot o

il o %681 05E'L SIEE

%5 FL0'L LG G40 il

& a 0 it ngg

bl VBL'EDLE %El'E el 025 P11

S o SBLPE voL EBUE

S0LE (il3] Sh0g- L1 LEE

ey PEE'ED %0 LD0'ia L88'n

HEE DLEED | LBE'L LERL)

%0 ey 50 11 15F

Sl LER'SES %0 AEn'Gsd AES'SEE

TETER TATEE o TE EEETE enEy
ALY N

006010




G102 AENUEP LS WSRIS [BIUELLY

LBY'PITERY  #PO'BOS EES

CEELPI'EEE  Ql19'vIC'ESE

FEIRGEE) FFI T
OHE B S04'R1
BLLPOVEL  ERE'BLLBE
GBLAEE'EY  GRO'RLERS

5952185 FEOFELE
0 E0E
PLIRLL 255991
gea'e SLEE

0 a

92" Lvd BEA S8
FLOE SLoz
ELETTY AHYOINYT

5iBESH |54 PUT Sapige (2]

BIESEE [BU [Bl0L

AD 1525800 SI0UR - BIUEIEG PUNY

AD 1218 - sausEg pung

DML UL Le8eel; Aleu - sauTeq pung
FIIEN] - SOUERYG DUNY

B Joung (2jo]

aaf))IgE |joitEg

Gurresn Biual - woifesodion SN O 8ng

GEodeq Aunosg

1uay pledalg

sesuadsa peniose pue sgeied sjuncaoy
EER RN EE ]

S1385Y L3N anvY S3ILENEv1

SLOE AHVNNVT
133HS 3aNYIVE

——
LBRYEECRE  PPERCSERE

Bag'+a% 96£'5008
£g5'g SOE'G
BLOAL \ER'EE

08 0%
TLVEDD'LS GO0 LLES
B0y ELZealgl
BEB'POL'SE FEE'ERL'SE
TR L5 1865
0Bl e 952
SEE'RLF'Y 252055y
Flo'raes 11L97PE3E
952 GLE  95E 129 6LS

9FBLLGHE

FEEE TR

LEE'ENS'ES 586°E05'2E
BLOE [
S70°01 LEFF|
956171 £a0'l
{00's &

008'ER GAFELE
oon'ole a0
+22'000' 220007
G5.'8105 Pob AEE
PLOE S0
amne AHVONY

LOIHLSIA SHYD HLUTYSH NiY ML HHY I

81538 B0

EEECFET ALY

sosse agbue

uoienodah aseen peeiEden

oy daiy Bres wal eng
SIESEYEIHID

awdinbe pue juepd 'Suedoud jan

uojiesesde] paEINWNaY
Fod ssauli oL

twewdinby
(sBupds fayes) ssauliong Ul uojon;suen
sjuswssoudwy pus shuming
FuawasnItl QUE| pUF puET

[ ARld ditkled

stualgsasy| 17 =0l

WALLIN U IsRda) Sleuny
FRIE] |

S}SEEE JUSLND (B30

15ya pu sesusdths pladay
(15U} BQEABISH 2IUNSIDY
HOEAGIEY 1SaJaiy] panioly
yeadag fpnoag
Junoon SRIGAB[ED W0 Brd
SHYGD - SIUBLISaN|
EjuELIsen] Bnbdin
sjuBEAInba YSED QUE YSED
SIE85V [NagEna

51355v

000011




Mark Twain Healthcare District

Cash Flow Statement

January 2015 & YTD Fy15

CASH RECEIVED

Total Income

Mon Cash ltems affecting Income
l'ax accrual
Rental Clearing
Umpgqua (gain) loss
Deferred Revenue
Total Items affecting Income
Cash tems not in Income
CDARS Investments
Security Deposit
Receivables

lotal items not in Income

Cash Received in Month/YTD

CASH PAID OUT

Total Expenses

Mon Cash Items affecting Expense

Degpreciation

Angels Camp writeoff

Payroll liak

Total Items affecting Expense

Cash Items not in Expense
Prepaids
Accounts Payable
Fixed Assets
Lease Megotiation
W5 Land Costs

Total Items nat in Expense

Cash Paid Out in Month/YTD

MET CHANGE IN CASH BALANCE

January

] 114,870

5 [67,667)
(2,637}

{2,937}
{37,700)

5 (110,941)

5 -
3
5 3,929

4 141,630

5 {8,973)
{45,012)
(203)

s {55,187)

4 14,438
13,486

16,264

2,641

) 46,828
] 133,271

5 (129,342)

5

5

YTD

790,876

{420,064)
{18,456)
(5,038)

454,563)

F20,000
5,000
1,651

726,651

1,062,964

72111

{65,221)
{43,120)
(203)

1108,504)

9,972
5,277
81,320
21,872
256

118,697
732,264

280,700

000012




'EIL BRI W) sseyaInd PUR FiEBA S JBE
F5ea] MEULLE] AR huedoud B0 alwadsg
[Fu|ppac sjuellasoedisy 35ea) jo Wi 3

'SluasAaIdL sfeysind pug SIE3A 6T laye
FEOR] AjAULLLE] ARy cAuiedocd a5 swoag
[5Buap)ng) iU amse@dw] S5E8) po LUe) 1y

EAR DS HE FASRALIM] IMEY

SEGTST Nalj] Jdauirgy
STIE/T AR UEnD
STOTST NIYY JUasna

STOR/T MYI Wanng

SyuaLnLng

SLOELLE

ESEEEEIELSY JO QNPaIS Op D

v
=
=
=
=

S102 'LE Aenuep
mmmm,m_n_ r.___._u slajuay Jo 157

12U1sIg aded yleay wiem L aep

(Ayedouz gom) [bpR|d) seoi)o |RuiEsa oid
bk ST WM TS el N 3 Puiaing g |evey PEOT ETIE FOZE DTS PUR|EHPEN SRMIpUY Ueg

=R

SHRD O FESY ey
W [ i H wh TvIER H pE] A dEIUrIA QOE TS (R o Pl PEST/ESS uspdoy wer
FTEDY pUE
oas SEEERUT & BEEERT § SE'SA'FT & 40 [ FBuipng Joald 11l SzOTfRRSE LO0T/TiE [Bpac] faxo euoisssgn. g
A YIVRY LIRILNOW $0L PUR [EXpAY FRAIRUY UBS
LEUSE =TT
DIODE'ET 3 WN CO'DATET & [mydsal  aRingquiad YaLEY L EUnop BaL BIOZTESIT SEETATST SEURD [BFR UEML it
TIEIGUIn] fm TUa Mo iy e (Ri[0son

OCa's BS'SEELT § O05ES¥T AOELTET & BlAQDULPFEH BOW BlEL
Ha'l TTOTER 4§ 05°2ss TELELE & CEH M) A aangeEss ol ATOZ T/ FIOZSTL N4 SERIpLY UEE
FIE'E eazay, & - ggazdfs & 2w A sADJREES POTSEOT BTOEMTSL BIOL/TEIE i SEaIpUY uEg
SLET OFESLE % OSE6E DITIEE 5 Lre] A AR AR EOT LRSS ZLOTIT 150 = A|UHT AjRIES
9421 ET'9EE'E 5 [EI6E EQERSE 5 CEIle] b Graqeaas TOT L10Z/71/8 £0oT/5T/8 ADo{o|peD ustyzog
BT W Tl PR TR
RERRYENE SR RL LR T T
85 [CELTN [Tl ey BOAL BAN UoREIn] agry wep BT My
Aluauow shiy A anpina PR
FsH]




(g% 228 BLUBa|D 0IRE - A1
(B2'zks'e) FANAIDG AMESELILEY « pITEL
[92'poEE) “A1dS
[e#220°1) JBRESBRAL « BL0EL
w2Eas susLdS@Al - GR0EL
(9e°219) FEEY [BINEN - BLOEL
== ~LiTds-
{#2'a06'el FEEEMNBY - BLORE
(L0 2E+'EL) Edqeldiey; ;Edeid - 0205
(areg' 1l asusdig pue seedng sy - GE°TEL
(ae'wigl GEuSd T SN0aUE)EISNY JBUIC - OB TRL
[oerooEe) -LdSe
1T LS
lezges'a) AuodeAL « GEOEL
(BH0ZE) avayde@) - oFOEL
(ga22) 145"
(ecakh BRI RN
(52'21p) BUBpa 9 5B BARIL - BE'ChS
(oadeEh Guffiper) ' Sj2eey AL BT
(ge20E] Buifipon & smey "IBAEL - BB IbL
(58 99E) DB ' seyy "anei L - 9804
[pE"1B2) BuBpo) § sme AL 8RR
DEzLPE s MEdRlg ST - 0E0EL
DR A0E -LITdg-
-] SRIEMY LIRS UBHOD - ELOLL
(Larea'al) OVAK - 1D £'86)
[EZ'BIE'LY) ApEeg . feeed
Lozl ~117d%
WEREL -1
{9E0ee) =LI7ds-
(Bare) AIENTRIE  LO0EE
(w3raie) RaeE - L0EL
(g5 260 ARG - LAUEL
(BE'20 4] AppeE . el
(o0 2og BuCtale] - R0
19E EGE) BB (EIEY - 307088
WEILE IBMEGHUBTER, - GL0BL
EzasE) ausuBEL  SE0E,
[LTS-TA Y “LIEd3-
(Ea'aep's) IAMISINRN, - B2 DEL
(229} oudydial - £e'EL
(aLzpe')) LS
unowny s

s ABBag ML SLGEED woal
i) ROLLIEY JojUs D EIIRANY LB KB DEESL SHOEELD A
BTN BlafEy OPEZL  GlO8M3EM0D0 Ay
BZE|] EjuE|Lan & HEHSL SLOEEEND ¥eyn
SLLAEE-S6L LRLY LERZL DUDEEEND 430
‘a4 'eenesciaag yBregeopy EATL CHOEEE G HIBYD
"0 BED BUE-0ug SEQEL  GEDSEE0 yIyD
fEIsaE EOEERCEAZ 3P0 FERZL  SHI&EEN0 HIBUT
431K SLTERRR PRy ELE2L  SHIZAEI0 WAy
Uowieg 'ee0g fot ] - [T R ] o T
g AbBag 02E2L  SHOSMEND U0
BLErdg Bnjg SLaionpaig 53831 SH202:0 ¥ISD
Gty B[O JBGUR [F20EY UIEM L HIER EREY  GIDEMED EE e
WHEUY LFLY BEATE CUDEENLD HIEUD
DOEE-FEL LELY LEAEL  SHIEEWLD LR R
PELOCLELGRE MOOBLGSHELELE0 LELY 9882 FHOESH HeAauD
24MA |- L IZIRIEE 3T GEEZL GMOTEWL0 AL
VRS Py g FEEZL  SLOBLLIO =T
B "rauiy E3F21  GL0ENOID Eellta
HatRy "BLRELED ZEE2L  GIOBLMID PLENT]
e aag g 12021 SloaLaED LT
PESl L QZAZL  GHOSLANLD HIED
wOs0 a3z SHIELOND HIEYD
HaIBISAZ Bryg Aljniarpog gi82l  SLI0 Ee el
sulisFh afa)gmes sjuLoD LHEEL HR0ELO00 WL
apEibdn Joeuas A Buapguey 10 suswsEd Eio g BERE Ry I T B1EEL SLOZLC0 U
Wed GEERL  GIOZUOLD ]
OpUCD) SO OECHRERI0LL IED FLEZL  GIOSAALED HIEYD
SLO0ZERIGSE 39D FHE2L SecEdans EEE ]
1% EOCPEESE 16 390 ZHEEL  BLRENOND Aoy
B 513 SUID S JBRESIGEROE 390 LREL ShIED H2aun
Q1 25 MU ZEE06FEL597 S0 3PEd ezl FLHIE L0 Hau
DIEYS A0EE0vLEDYL 350 BUEEL MDD wayn
£ 815 WD 54 LES2TLSESEY 350 BOEZL G020 =T
DAl BRI UNALLID EELN|e L0B3L SISO EEL S H]
5ep ST BOBZL  GADSLNED HIRID
spEdug o o G0EEE  SHCEAND JanyD
BUSGIEE L SRIBNERD PLAZE  GEOSLOD LG
SO0 [EILfEEA)0 ¥ juDipapy SEAIRUY URS PELEE SHOEEW ALY
P MBIES SRRy UES ShLdl GHISEII0 E T
N0 SIELS USPRE VELEL  SIOEEN L0 wE0
anda 18431 SIOBECI0 §ESD
L=V 0 ] aluEl LTEL ) AEg _Hu._..-.
gLoE Aenuep
wnoaay Aq ||e1ag uopoesuel | e

1214510 24edU)|BSH UIEML SEW WY GDh




ko ebeg

| Fge ]
=y
=
o
—_
=
£0°LLOOY 2810
BS'LIL0'GY E9°LID'SF
EQLAD'SY 0oLy Gupsaeys surg snbdwr - g0} GupzauBug oyjei] - prsg smoaL) $4IEI00S5Y 8 UOSIBPUY (O DMEE FLOZELD Ty
ES 108'Er 85 428 Suaeyg yueg enodu . ogo0 ) 2UD dwien sjabuy-peoy umelEog E8|BioossYy HUUue|y sursnBay BOSZL  FLOE/ B0 ¥a8yD
SLBLVER nosig Buneeu wu=g enbdwn . psoor Bumpay|lug oymi - g1 sy SHED0ESY § UDISOUY Oy SLOB1 PL0EOLG0 EEEITY
SLPOSEr STFPLE'F Bujaays sweg enbdwp - op'og) gD dues s186uy-paoy ueoBoq salgpossy Buluz g auening FEEEL wLOZAOLE0 e
508840 03028 Buioayy yueg enbdwn . gz om BuueeuBug oy - 150y esoau SEVEDDESY T UCHISAUY (3 VOSEL  FLOZSLRD ¥
2g0es ons5k Bupzays yu=g enbdun - gzooe Buunawiiug oymi) - 10, saoay| SU|EEI0ESY R UDSIZ0UY QX FLPEL  PLOZISZED EhuTTg]
5558 98 SEALEY Gupsaeuo sueg snbdwn - gg'oo) Buussubug (EajUyoe|0es SEOZOELOE BO0AL)| ES]EO05SY § [LUNYOSEEM EFEEL  ELOZGLNL wISlYo
LiBra'es 00055 Susoeus yueg enbdun .« ggrog) BunsauBug oyl - Zak; omony; SE[EID0SEY 1§ USSR () E¥EZL  El0EsLL D
Li'gon'ss BE'LEG' Bunzal vueg enbdwin « oot S dums spBuy-peoy umaiBog sajRInogsy Bujuue|d sunsnbinyg 2821 £l0EE00l pital:11 ]
2881 PE o0rE0f Bupezeys yueg enbdln - ool Bupsau Bug oge] - Seps Bai0AL| FHE|D0S8Y F UDSIAPUY O3 EZE2L  ELORPEED WL
84718428 00'00a" Y Gupaens yueg eabdwi - oeioo) BupzanBug mj1ei ] - S0 SmoaU SEEID0SEY i UCEROIY 0% LOIEL SL0EOERD WIFUT
BLLEB'EL B¥'620 Bupoayd yueg enbdwn .« ggont FPESTE0LL0Z ALt 2RER srafopy 08LzL EH0E0E L0 Ha8yg
OE20E'RL opoes's Bumdasln yueg Bnbokun - 0500) Bupssainfug o) - fog sooau) SE|RII0SSY B UORIBRUY (Y GFlEl  BLOZEEE0 MO
OB 285'5L CooBL'g Bursaayy yueg enbdur - ggogt 2D DLW - s8Ed Buugj4 siabuy |0 A5 IZIEL  El0ES000 WIS
02°208's 0oges'y Buoays yueg enbdwn gzt BubzewBug Jeil - 2567 G3oAL| EalE00ssY 7 UOSIS0UY 0y 2L EI0EEEeD Wy
0E'L58 0E"293 Bupoun wues enbdin « gzl GEFOSE DT AUl BAEN Flahap tolgl ELOZ/BLE0 12243
000
SouEEg unouny nds owagy ey wnpy ajeq adhy

G102 “LE Aenuep Jo sy
uNo29y Ag suoijoesue.l | m_mmmmﬂﬂwﬂ
1211810 a1eoyy o uiem] ylep i i




EGR'S A FEL'L FELE [ET] [EEEEE] PEL'L vELL g1y PEL'S \HEER [E] SE
&28's FEL'L FELL FEL'L [FEEFE 185 vE| [ s PEL'S vELg B 155 58
) Er 2el'a ZFO'E ZpO'EE ErS'DS BRI EHDE E ZFOLL B 03 ZvlE
[TTE] [ ST [EE 05’ [FE] 05T oog'E K] [ [T [T
Ly it PRt LI Lip Lbp LLb Lk it Lik iF Lip
EEE BEE it EEE: EEE EED paa £EE EEE EER: it e
o 0 4 4a noE oz QoG Al ¥ o o a o ]
EEE'L EER'L EES': SER'| EEE'L TEE'L EEE'L 32°F ERd'L HER'L EEE'L £22
] 1] a a a o o G ood'z o'y a 0
a o a o ] ooa'ng a 1 o o a 1
a b ] ] [ 0oa'alL a Q H] o ool a
a q o H] o ooy o a a 0 oot 1]
oe'g SEEE £ET'E EEE'C BEE'D BERD EED'R e epe'e BEES £of's RS
o] 53 b 323 F28 528 52 5Z4 24 9g8 ] 4]
SED'SL aci'al ali'ey T BL1'AL [T T EE T EET BLi'BL BLI'EL EBS'S} SEC'EHL
25E LSS LLFDE LIN'GE L1ER5 EEE HEEE T LLEEE LLFEE LLPBE [ L] LAS'SST'T
59 G ERY T THE T 5T £es weg 6T G £E [T
fE 523 528 529 SEH =5 Beg 57 573 523 ] G2g aos°L
it neR'y Q5e't =41 o'l gL oEe'l ey 0Ez'y oag'y LEE nag't aon'st
ari'e argd gra's FHa'E ETa'S B 2t AvE G BYE G Erd'i #ra's (5] GSE'LTL
SEKLL GEFLL ESRSL BEFLL BEFLL BEFL) E&F'L) aE¥LL SEr'le EE¥'LL EBK'LL EERLL SEA'6IT
b izl 4] a5t as¥ a5 fr=c il oaz'l oHE'L L bl == .5 CO0'sE
= P L8E 4k LBE'LF LBE'L¥ LBE 2P L5E°Lp fi=cF Pl LE L L85 Lp LELP Dags
EvD Bkl e £he'e ot T Ehi's Bbl'9 E+id ERL'D 2hi'E Eri'a £nl'y ET60E
LBE} L9’} L1891 Laa't La0°L Laa'L FEL R £y Fi=s i 299 a8t L8951 ooz
5L's ol 1 oalL'g teL'a cal's 05:'a oal' e 781 =T oaL's ooi's OZE'EL
030'L 000G [ Q0L [ 0oL Ry 000'L 290°L i Co0'l o' GO0'ET
ooE'E 052 =g L usT L o5z G5z 58} 058t o5t nsE o5 05T
G0 501 GL001 SI6'L T Ga01 B0t 5401 501 [0t §e000 Git'l DOE'ZT
o I8 a o Q o a (] & o] J & &
a a q ] o o a 0 0 o a a T
EEFELL ESEEL EES3LL 2EG'TIL [TEE EBS'ELS CBSE11 [ZEHT) EE3EHE TEITLE EESTLL EESELL TIT1ISE'T
BClL £l 0| B kL (51} (I o L i i s0E 0SET
FAT] L1 Li8 it ] it ] 218 Alg LG £ Li8 LiB Lig 000t
L0828 L8945 L8045 L9948 Lo0'Ey RN PR LELE LBELD fit= ] LR LEAL OH'21R
L3 LEgan - Al LB LESULL LESLL 2831 LBELL ABGAL ERFLL L LEE THO'TERZ
V5 \ar e By 1ax 1] 0] e Lap I'Ed et Lew LLL'S
LEE52 895k LEESE LER'SE LER'ER LEB'GE LEE'GE FEERH e85 LER'GE LEH'SE LER'ST PRIOLE

g1, unp ci. AEw gL ity 51,5 51,984 -TIRET 71, 3ag ¥ hEN ¥, B0 bl dog Ly wLInT

§L02 aunr ybnouy Loz fnp

malnteng 1ebpng
IS0 24ED YllESH WEM L HIB

o
v
=

Jase ﬂ_z_._.ﬁn_ AYLAL

=

SRAT g SREL Sayy sl Lugesadg
Bidasg o swealiogg el

yirayapa) waaeding - s
B LS BLOCS AUnUAGGD - pLa s
FALSABICOS LR« £La 0L
TRk IPRH vadeD . gL
STIEUEEISN « DLBLL
BIUBPIE oy ABopoUIad - GO0'ELL
BB eBD epdsa - 20'0 14

LB aEae Mls L 201

Wity UBGRANDT YIESH « BOR1E

R GERH - B0ELL

(= AT RHET R -1
BILEAT PUR subaSang « 0poLs

e § SwRiloug wa)eg swoou)| Bujedn

asustxg Buyascg o)
BROETHRNSY « O s
Su300 7 SEER JBARLL - GFTR2
BUBELSsgNG PUR §ENI0 - BE0TL
JANBILIUY @ utfesuced - O0'SES
I SO - 00'PEL

Puilany 2 uejieonpg AUNWmes . 00'LEL

EEIN - COoRs

BESPARE SAIRISUIURY « PEOT.

saad Bugineuno (EUOIRIGED oz gLL

see Buinsuag usweleusy « 92510

SRR 1P 1L

=an] |oBa . gZ oLy

DB - GEOLL

SHRURE = 00'D0d

siso) asnesoleny 25ma - 00rp0g
esLadig

B By
DY) SNOAUT|RIERN WL - 30
Bucaup psas - 0405
ErLRARH XE ] 1391530 « 0005
LS BEEST S04 - CE0RE
Brusedy |jsey UET - GF g
afubaEy Fiay -« pLrocs

ST

ASVBTRZBwCIL| LR

FLOE Ad WeEang
1DUIE ] WD PEaH UemM L Y

SHEENE




The Volunteer Center

(255 Lewis Street) P.O. Box 196, San Andreas, CA 95249
volunteers (209) 754-1699  Tmail: calaverasvolunteer@sbeslobalnet

& Fift to Ehe .
community : Website: www.calaverasvolunteer.com

Mark Twain Health Care District liebruary 18, 2015
and Mark Twain Medical Cenier l'oundation

Daymon Doss, Exceutive Director

P. O. Box 668

San Andreas, CA 95240

Dear Mr. Doss,

On behalf of the Volunteer Center Board of Directors, counlywide volunieers and those we serve, please
know how honored we are to have been selected as one of the five Nominees to be honored at the 2015
Golden Health Awards. Tt was wonderful to expericnee the unity of purpose in the room as we all gave
voice to the non-profil story and celebrated the dedication of Star Hildebrand and the lifetime
achievements and commitment of Bob Campana.

Your gift of 5,000 will of course be used to further assist our most fragile citizens while we work to
provide future stability for the Volunteer Center programs. To thal end, we continue bringing the
community together to create a Volunteer/Community campus. The Volunteer Center will then have a
place to call home where we can expand our partnerships with (he school and local community to dream
big, bond and make wonderful things happen.

Thank you again for reaching out to partner with non-profit agencies to acknowledge and support the
work being done to improve the health and wellness of our communities.
We can always do more, but we can do better when we do it together!

(\(\-ﬁ.:&\ljr QRane.

Marli Crane
Executive Director

The Volunteer Center of Calaverss Cou niy Board of Directors:
Bill Crane, Jim Johnson, Fred Kuster, Bob Louis, Melinda Williams, Margi Fields, Bill Hidalgo, Tudy McMurtry, Marli Crane, loy Koberis

000017




JdGH B1iais
*rapniypiB slaouls yimgm
g nod oy A eEadsa apowy

And warmest wishes.
Thank you for your support.

J ¥ Al o 0 f\ -

.Qapsjn‘} rdownk. N

we hud g« wmdaéd-hmtaf%%

Pl quagm

000018




=~

F e

P

el o

081662E-£2 (EX2)10G

Euo- ooy u:ELEELu:.ai.m

Enu.cul:m}@zuz?_i:ue:h%
662k-vSL-602 m
Ly2G6 Yo "sAyduny
I26T *08 Od

TSBI4IAI40D paysisso-auinbe )
pabobua sasJoy pup suobwny Jo
4uBwiioad) |oanyse pun Bujpuoys

-Jdzpun ‘Alajos Jo sasydsow

-40 ue sapimodd wouboud ung

"spaaU |oioads JnoyLim JO YhM
5LNPD puD uaJp|iya 04 S231A

-9 34nadodayl |ouciyoIsad
Bupaayto wouboud diysuowasoy
Jjoud-uou o 51 YouDy AUCWJIDE




ACHD

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA
HEALTHCARE DISTRICTS

2 e

lr“"r’

ACHD Update for February 2015

ry-

o
Trustee and Healthcare District of the Year
Nominations for Trustee of the Year and Healthcare District of the Year are now being accepted.
Access the Trustee of the Year nomination form here and the Healthcare District of the Year
nomination form here. Nominations are evaluated by the ACHD Education Committee with
recommendations provided to the Board of Directors. Nominees will be recognized and the winner
announced at the Annual Meeting Chair’s Dinner on May 7, 2015.

F
[ 1]
Eertiﬁed Healthcare District
No submissions were received this month. Since inception of the Certification process, Palomar
Health, Sequoia Healthcare District, Antelope Valley Healthcare District and Beach Cities Health
District have completed the Certification process by demonstrating compliance with public agency
reporting requirements in the following subject areas:
> Transparency
Website Content
Executive Compensation and Benefits
State Agency Reporting
Financial Reporting

YWY YWYy

Member Districts interested in applying for Certified Healthcare District status should contact Ken

Cohen at Ken.Cohen®achd.org or (916) 266-5277.

‘Annual Meeting
Registration for the Association’s Annual Meeting, to be held May 6-8, 2015, at the Monterey Plaza
Hotel & Spa in Monterey is now open. Register here. Recent ACHD events have seen room blocks fill
up quickly. To ensure that you receive the discounted hotel rate we encourage early registration.
The theme of this year’s event is “Creating the Healthcare District of the Future”, Confirmed
speakers are Paul Keckley, PhD addressing the current status of the Affordable Care Act and
Melissa Stafford Jones, MPH, Director CMS Region IX addressing the delivery system reform goals
of the Centers for Medicare Services. In addition, Jim Roxburgh, RN MPA will be discussing the
Tele-health clinical support services provided by Dignity Health.

PO Box 619084, Roseville, CA 95661-9084 = 916.264.5200 716.742.6254 WWW.ACHD.ORG




ACHD

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA
HEALTHCARE DISTRICTS

2 e

I { ) I
% Legislative Update

February 27% was the last day for bills to be introduced this session; total submissions between
both Houses are 2,297 compared to 2,189 in the prior Session. Looking at this activity by House,
there are 20 fewer bills in the Senate and 128 more bills in the Assembly when compared to the
prior Session.

Legislation to address the Distinct Part-Skilled Nursing reductions associated with AB 97 (201 1)
has been introduced in both Houses; SB 243 (Hernandez) and AB 366 (Bonta).

% ACHD Legislator of the Year

Assembly member Rocky Chavez (R) has been selected as the Association’s 2014 Legislator of the
Year. Mr. Chavez represents Assembly District 76 which includes: Fallbrook Healthcare District,
Palomar Health and Tri Cities Healthcare District. Mr. Chavez, a retired United States Marine
Colonel, recently annournced that he is running for the U.S. Senate seat currently held by Senator
Barbara Boxer (D).

Mr. Chavez will be the keynote speaker at the Legislative Day dinner April 13 at the Hyatt Regency
Hotel in Sacramento.

wsEl Legislative Day
This year's event is scheduled for April 13 & 14 at the Hyatt Regency Hotel in Sacramento. This
vear’s educational sessions will address:

Advances in Tele-health Delivery Systems

Experience the most recent advances in tele-health delivery systems through a live, tele-health
demonstration. You'll learn how Mark Twain Healthcare District implemented a state-of-the art
tele-health program to increase access to healthcare in their community.

Utilizing Collaboration to Achieve Seismic Retrofitting Policy Chan
Learn how Marin Healthcare District collaborated with their local and state colleagues, to find a
policy solution that is supporting the seismic retrofit of Marin General Hospital.

PO Box 619084, Roseville, CA 95641-5084 - 914.2564.5200 FRETA26294 WWW.ACHD.ORG




0%

e

Expanding Community Partnerships — Using Science and Public Policy to Prevent the Spread of
Communicable Dise:

Hear policy, medical, and scientific experts speak about the importance of collahoration in
addressing the spread of communicable diseases. Panelists will share how their individual
expertise benefits the health of their Healthcare Districts and California as a whole.

ACHD

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA
HEALTHCARE DISTRICTS

Registration is open now through March 23. For more information on the event, visit the ACHD
Website. Register HERE today and secure your spot at ACHD’s 2015 Legislative Day.

Questions about Legislative Day or program content may be directed to the ACHD Advocacy Team.

% Healthcare District State and Assembly Committee Assignments
The committee assignments for the Senate and the Assembly have been completed. Access the
Assembly List here and the Senate List here.

1)

Expanded Downtown Office

We have relocated the ACHD Sacramento office to the 20™ floor of the CHA/Esquire building. The
relocation created additional work space for the Advocacy Team and will provide ACHD Members
with additional amenities and services during visits to Sacramento.

£ s
228 Member Services

We are pleased to announce that on March 2, 2015 Sheila Johnston accepted the Members Services
Specialist position. Sheila has been working within the Association as a Legislative Advocate for
almost three years; and in that capacity has worked directly with our members on various bills and
regulatory issues. She brings a wealth of knowledge to the position regarding our districts,
regulation and legislation, planning and policy. You may review her resume here. Please join me in
welcoming her to this new role,

F
mi
Healthcare District Visits

I'am pleased to have been able to visit with Trustees and Executives at Antelope Valley, Petaluma,
Sequoia, Sonoma, Alameda and Tulare this month. [ am grateful for the hospitality and orientation
to the programs and services provided by these Districts and look forward to visiting the balance of
the Membership over the coming months.

PO Box 417084, Roseville, CA 95661-9084 P 916,266.5200 - 916.742.6294 WWW.ACHD.ORG




ASSCCIATION OF CALIFDRMIA
HEALTHCARE DISTRICTS

I believe that Healthcare Districts are truly a unique and essential part of the California health care

landscape, providing exceptional forward looking leadership and a wide range of health care
services.

m Future Events

Annual Meeting: May 6-8 at the Monterey Plaza Hotel & Spa, Monterey. More information can be

found here.

PO Box &19084, Roseville, CA 95541-59084 #916.266.5200 r 914.742.6294 WWW.ACHD.ORG




= ACHD

Y| ASsociATioN of caLFoRma
|'|t (M) | HEALTHCARE DISTRICTS

March 6, 2015

Dr. Peter Oliver

Mark Twain Healthcare District
768 Mountain Ranch Road

San Andreas, CA 855249

Dear Dr. Peter Oliver,

At the ACHD 63™ Annuyal Meeting scheduled for May 6-8, 2015 at the Monterey Plaza Hotel &
Spa, Monterey, Califarn ia, elections will be held to fill two (2) District Trustee Seats on the
Board of Directors,

Trustees serve a term of three years or to the end of their term as an elected Trustee in their
District, whichever occurs first. A Trustee may serve a maximum of two terms on the ACHD
Board of Directors. The ACHD Board meets at least four times ayear, two times in a face-to-
face meeting and twice via teleconference: additional meetings are scheduled as needed.
Travel expenses for face-to-face meetings are reimbursed subject to ACHD pelicy and a $200
dollar stipend paid: for teleconference meetings a $100 dollar stipend is paid.

Thank you,

Foh 5
Kt & Lo
Ken Cohen

Executive Director

Enclosure: 2015 ACHD Board of Directors Nomination Form

1215 K Strest, Sujte 2005, Sacramento, CA 95814 B 6. 2665200 = 916.266.5201 P

000029




ASSOCIATION OF CALIFDRNIA
b, HEALTHCARE DISTRICTS

= ACHD

April 24, 2014

Lin Reed

President

Mark Twain Health Care District
1228 Cheyenne Road
Copperopolis, CA 95228

Re: Best Practices in Governance-ACHD Certified District
Dear Lin,

As a Public Entity, Mark Twain Health Care District has well-defined obligations to conduct its
affairs in a manner that is open and transparent. A question that is often raised by the general
public and State Legislators is, “how are we to know these obligations are being met?”

To assist ACHD Members in demonstrating compliance with these “open and transparent
obligations”, the ACHD Governance Committee with support from the ACHD Board of Directors,
has developed a core set of standards, referred to as Best Practices in Governance. Districts that
submit evidence to ACHD of conformance with these standards, will receive the designation of
ACHD Certified for Best Practices in Governance. The Certification is valid for a period of three
years.

To facilitate your District’s application, we have prepared a binder tabbed by content, with check-
off lists outlining the documentation that you will need to provide with your submission. To begin
the process, simply gather the requested materials, insert them into the appropriate binder tab
section and forward your completed submission to:

ACHD

Attention: Leyla Taber, Member Services Administrataor
PO Box 619084

Roseville, CA 95661

An important component of the Certification criteria is the content of your District’s webpage.
To satisfy the webpage content criteria, ACHD staff will review your District’s webpage to verify
the required content is present.

PO Box 619084, Roseville, CA 95661-9084 P916.266.5200 F 916.742.6256 WWW.ACHD.ORG




Participating in this process will speak volumes to the general public as well as to State
Legislators, about Mark Twain Health Care District commitment to transparency in governance.
We look forward to receiving and reviewing your completed submission with a goal of granting
you the designation, ACHD Certified for Best Practices in Governance and noting that you are an
ACHD Certified District on the Association’s webpage.

Please feel free to contact Leyla Taber at leyla.taber@achd.org with any fuestions you have
about this communication or the Certification process itself.

Best regards,

Q?i/m "?;_Ewgﬂ %,

Don Parazo, MD Dave McGhee
Board Chair Chief Executive Officer

PO Box 619084, Roseville, CA 95551-9084 P16, 266.5200 F 16.742.6294 WWW.ACHD.ORG




ACHD

CERTIFIED

Complation of Ethics Training

] Provide copies of completion
for each Board Member
Government Coda 53235 AG 1734

el &

Srown Act

(1 Provide a copy of board policy
I on Brown Act compliance
Government Sode 54250

Pubijc Racords Ragrast

1 Provide a copy of board policy
on responding to requests for
public records

onflict-of-interast |

1 Provide a copy of the
current policy

L_| Provide a copy of the lis!
of Fair Political Practices
Cormmission required lilers

[ Provide a copy of current
fiting confirmation
Government Code 538911

000027




ACHD

CERTIFIED

{1 Districts Mission Statement
] A map aof the district boundaries

[] ACHD definition of a
Healthcare District

L1 Link to ACHD webpage
LI District contact information

L1 Board Member biography and
contact information

(T The District's annual report

! Board maeting information
Including meeting dates, agendas
and minutes [12 months|

[ 1 Programs and services
provided by the District

| Districl’s annual operating budget
{! Districts annual audit

L] District election procedure
and filing process information,
to include appointments Lo fill
vacancies on the Board

000028




ACHD

COMPENSATION e
AND BENEFITS @

The District should have a
written policy that defines
the process for determining
executive compensatian,
including any and all bensfits
L1 Provide a copy of the board
policy an execulive compensatian
] Provide a listing of the
positions considered to be
execulive positions




Chubb Group of Insurance Health Care Portfolio SV

f:nmpaqieg Exmcutive Liability, Entity Liability, and

CHUSE 15 Mouniain View Road Employment Practices Liability Coverage Section
g

—— Warrsn, Mew Jersey 07059 ~

DECLARATIONS Policy Number: 8167-9205

FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
A stock insurance company, incorporated under
the laws of Indiana, herein called the Company

NOTICE: THIS COVERAGE SECTION PROVIDES CLAIMS MADE COVERAGE, WHICH APPLIES ONLY
TO “CLAIMS” FIRST MADE DURING THE “POLICY PERIOD”, OR ANY EXTENDED REPORTING
PERIOD, THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY TO PAY “LOSS” WILL BE REDUCED, AND MAY BE EXHAUSTED,
BY “DEFENSE COSTS”, AND “DEFENSE COSTS" WILL BE APPLIED AGAINST THE RETENTION. |N
NO EVENT WILL THE COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR "DEFENSE COSTS™ OR OTHER "LOSS" [N
EXCESS OF THE APPLICABLE LIMIT(S) OF LIABILITY. READ THE ENTIRE POLICY CAREFULLY,

ltem 1. Parent Organization: Mark Twain Health Care District
768 Mountain Ranch Road
San Andreas, CA 95249

ltern 2. Limits of Liability:

(A} Insuring Clauses 1 and 2 — Executive Liability and

Executive Indemnification Coverage: Each D&0 Claim: $1,000,000.00
(B} Insuring Clause 3 — Entity Cowerage (if purchased):  Each Organization
Claim: $1,000,000.00
(C} Insuring Clause 4 ~ Employment Practices Liability Each Employment
Cowerage (if purchased): Claim: $1.000,000.00
(D} Insuring Clause & - Third Party Liability Coverage {if Each Third Party
purchased): Claim: $1,000,000.00

(E} Sublimit for all Claims based upon, arising from, or
in consequence of any Antitrust Violation under

Insuring Clauses 1, 2 and 3 $1,000,000.00
(F} Sublimit for IRC Coverage: $30,000.00
(G} Sublimit for EMTALA Coverage: $50,000.00
(H) Sublimit for Excess Benefit Transaction Coverage: $10,000.00
{l)  Sublimit for HIPAA Coverage: $25,000.00

Mote: Tha Sublimits shown in (E). {F). (G), (H), and {1} above are pan of, and not in addition to, the
Maximum Aggregate Limit of Liability set forth in {J.

() Maximum Aggregate Limit of Liability for all Claims each Policy $1,000,000.00
Period:
14-02-8524 (Ed. 08/2004} Page 1 of 32

00G030




Health Care Portfolio M

Ewmecutive Liability, Entity Liability, and Employment
Practices Liability Coverage Section

item 3. Optional Coverage:

Optional Coverage: Insuring Clause 3 - Entity Coverage: Yes No
g

Optional Coveraga: Insuring Clause 4 ~
Employment Practices Liability Coverage: El Yes D No

Optional Coverage: Insuring Clause 5 —
Third Party Liability Coverage: K 1 Yes [ ] no

ltem 4. Coinsurance Percentage:

(A

B

(C)

(D)

Claims, other than Claims based upon, arising from, or in consequence of any Antitrust
Violation, under Insuring Clauses 1, 2 and 3- 0.00%

Claims based upon, arising from, or in conseguence oF any

Antitrust Violation under Insuring Clauses 1, 2 and 3: £.00%
Non-Mass or Non-Class Actiens under Insuring Clauses 4 and 5: 0.00%
Mass or Class Actions under Insuring Clauses 4 and 5: 0.00%

ltem 5. Retention:

(A) Insuring Clause 1 — Each D&0 Claim: 50.00
{B) Insuring Clause 2 — Each D&O Claim, other than a D&O Claim based upon, ansing

from, or in consequence of any Antitrust Violation: $25,000.00
(C) Insuring Clause 3 — Each Organization Claim, other than an Organization Claim

based upon, arsing from, or in consequence of any Antitrust Viclation: $25,000.00
(D)} Insuring Clauses 2 and 3 — Each Claim based upon, ansing from,

or in consequence of any Antifrust Violation: $50,000.00
(E} Insuring Clause 4 — Each Non-Mass or Non-Class Action: $50,000.00
(F}  Insuring Clause 4 — Each Mass or Class Action- $50,000.00
(G) Insuring Clause 5 — Each Non-Mass ar Non-Class Action: F50,000.00
(H} Insuring Clause 5 — Each Mass or Class Action: $50,000.00

14-02-9524 (Ed. 08/2004) Page 2 of 32

006031




Health Care Portfolio S
BEmcutive Liability, Entity Liability, and Employment

SHUSE Fractices Liability Coverage Section

ltem 6. Extended Feporting Pariod:

{A} Additional Period: 1 year

(B) Additional Premium: 1 00% of Annualized Premium for the Expiring Pelicy Periad
ltem 7.  Pending or Prior Date:

(&)  Insuring Clauses 1 and 2- January 1, 1998

{B) Insuring Clause 3: danuary 1, 1998
(C} Insuring Clause 4 January 1, 1298
(D)  Insuring Clause 5: January 1, 2007

14-02-9524 (Ed. 08/2004) Page 3 of 32 000032




Calaveras Local Agency Formation Commission

Regular Meeting Asenda

MONDAY — March 16, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.

at the

Calaveras County Board of Supervisors Chambers
County Administrative Center
San Andreas

6:00 PM Regular LAFCo Meeting Items:

1B Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call

Commissioners
Bert Soben, City Member Paul Stein, Public Member Alt.
Amanda Folendorf, City Member Debbie Ponts, County Member Alt.
Cliff Edson, County Member Scott Behiel, City Member At
Michael Oliveira. County Member Don Young, Special Dist. Member At
Tony Tyrrell, Special District Member Staff:
John Lavaroni, Special District Member John Benoit, Executive Officer
Anita Paque, Vice-Chair Public Member Karon Knuist, LAFCO Clerk

Michael Colantuono, LAFCO Coungel
2y Approval of Agenda {De[el;ionsmddiﬁuus}

3. Minutes of Feb 23, 2015 will pe considered at the April LAFCo Meeting

4, Public Comment

This is the time set aside for citizens 10 address the Commission on any item of interest to the public that
is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. For items that are on the agenda, public
comment will be heard when the jtem is discussed. If your comments concern an item that is noted as a
public hearing, please address the Commission after the public hearing is opened for public testimony.
The Chair reserves the right to limit each speaker to three (3) minutes., Please understand that by law, the
Commission cannot make decisions on matters not on the agenda.

: 000033




T68 Mountain Ranch Boad
San Andreas, CA 95249

. :ﬂﬁ I\/{I—a_[k T’W‘ﬂiﬂ 209 754 3521 Telephone
= Health Care District

March 3, 2015

Bill Griffin, MD

Chairman of the Board
Mark Twain Medical Center
768 Mountain Ranch Road
San Andreas, CA 95249

Dear Dr. Griffin,

The Mark Twain Health Care District greatly appreciates your direct participation in the
recent effort to create the 6th amendment to the operational lease between MTHCD and
the Mark Twain Medical Center Corp. Board.

A primary benefit of this newly approved 6th amendment is that it facilitates our efforts
to begin the conversation regarding a new lease.

This is a process that can take considerable effort and time. We are reaching out to you
at this moment to formally express our desire to begin the conversation and to develop
the appropriate process.

As you may know, this new lease will require a vote of the people of Calaveras County
and we are focusing on a vote for the Nov. 2016 general election.

We will need to have draft language by Nov. 2015 with final language clearly identified
by July 2016. This effort may require multiple versions that may need to be reviewsd by
legal counsel.

Qur organizations have a long history of collaboration and cooperation. | look forward to
continuing this legacy.

Sincerely,

006034




MARK TWAIN HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF LEASE PROVISIONS RIi:

“OTHER PREMISES” AND “ADDITIONAL PREMISES”
(Lease as amended by the Sixth Amendment)

3.6_The * Leased Premises” that are leased is the hospital.

3.6(b){1) “Other Premises™ are properties owned or leased by the District which are then leased
lo the Corporation for its use in the hospital. I'hese Other Premises are listed in Schedule 1 of
the Lease. If another property is purchased or leased by the District and is to be brought within
the main hospital lease, then this Schedule 1 should be amended. Al provisions of the Lease
apply to these properties. Since these Other Premises belong to the District, upon Lease
termination, the District continues to own or lease these properties.

3.6(b)) “Additional Premises” are propertics owned or leased by the Corporation and used in
the operation of the hospital. These Additional Premiscs are listed in Schedule 2 of the Leasc.
Ifanother property is purchased or leased by the Corporation and to be used in the operation of
the hospital, then this Schedule 2 should be amended. The Additional Premises are nol a part of
the leased premises, and only those parts of the ©ease as are specified (see Sections 3.6(a) and
4.4 ) apply to them. Since these Additional Premises do not belong to the District, upon T.case
termination, the Corporation continues to own or lcase these properties.

3.6 Payments for Utilities by the District.

3.6(a) The District is obligated to pay for clectricity, natural gas, water, sewer, telephone and
waste removal (exclusive of hazardous or medical waste) ar the Leased Premises, incliding any
Other Premises and any Additional Premiscs.

3.6(c) Opt out of Utility Payments by District. At the District’s option, it may opt out of paying
any or all of the utilitics, and thereafrer the utility payments are an obligation of the Corporation.

5.6(d) Payments by the District for urilities may not exceed 70% of the District’s property tax
rCVenue in a given year.

4.4 Altcrations/Improvements and Bepayment at Lease o

44(z) Corporation must obtain District approval for improvements to the Leased Premises
with an economic life 5 years beyond the termination of the Lease, or an estimated value of
$100,000 or more ar termination of the Lease.

4.4(2)(1) Upon Lcase termination, the District must pay Corporation the unamortized book
value of all improvements to the Leased Premises (including thosc to the Additional Premises
and Other Premises), if placed into service after 7/1/2013. The District may deduct the amount
of any udlity payments made per 3.6 subsequent (o that date from the amount to be paid.

24118941

(060335




OME Mumber 4040-0004
Expiration Date; 0255472012

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

P [ <o Typoaf Appiication: | - * i Rievision, solect apprapriate Ictler(s):

e ey

| eapptcation VoW IChiEf Executive Officer
F Lrlve
f___l Apglication [] Comiruation * Oiher (Spcify)

[] en=ngediCamacted Apslication @rk Twzain Health Care Dist

] Ravision

" 3. Dala Received: 4. Applicand [dardiller:

[ ] [ ]

Ea. Fadoral Entity Idaniifier * &b, Fodarl Award Identifier

| — ) IiL -

Stnto Log Cly:

6. Dato Recaives by Stata: E T. Stz Appdcation Idontifer [

B, APPLICANT INFORMATION:

-2 LegelMeme: | o ok Twain Health Care 'Distrige’ -
* b, EmployerTaxpaver [deslifizasian Bumber (EINTINY: & Otganizational DUNS:

680127677 |

o, Addrass:

* Sireal 4: 768 pountain Ranch Road -

Streat 2: |

“ciy R R R
CovalyiParish: | |

Provinee |_ = - f

* Cournlry: | Usa: UNITED BTATES

« Fin f Postal Code: |.!'1'5.I-1~¢‘}‘-“ T AT T e —1

©. Organizodianal Unit:

Daparimar Mame: Divisicn Nama;

f. Nemo ond contaat infarmztlon of perzan 2 bo contacled on malters imvalving this appicotion;

Frafie: | i

* First Mome: L'?.MUH LY A AT R R R

Midda Marma; |_ . _J

= Last Mamue: -

Suffie 2 —|

The: [ehief Exacutive Officer 1

Omanizationat AHiknsar;

* Tetephona Number; [ 02 e 1563 | Fartumtier: |

“Emel | ddossppefgmail.com,

00603b




Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

8, Typo of Applleant | - Seloct Applicant Typo:

Dz Special District Government

Type of Applicant 2- Select Applicant Type:

Type of Applicant 3- Setnet Applicant Type;

= Other {speclfy):

|I ) |

" 10. Harmn of Fadaral Agoncy:

11. Catalag of Fodoral Domastie Assistancs Numbor:
li0.768 I
CFDA Tille;

community Facilities Direct Loan

* 12, Funding Opporiunlty Nurrbn;
|MELLSFA24 Tamidy, - A1) Porma’ -
* Tilles

MIEY, - RERIBORMS: D .o T

-

13. Compatitlon Identifizatlan Kumbor:
Thle:
14. Arnas Affacted by Projact (Citlas, Countlos, StsMas, ole.):
. [ et | i varivnens, | [ esiAtiacnmants - -1

"N IJ.ur..anl:qu Title n.f Applicant's Prn]r_rnl

Valle;,r Eprlngs -Medj_cal (‘.entnr

Altaﬂh smppurllng clu:ummls 85 Bptallad.n apency m,ﬂrul::!klnﬁ

]

606037




Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

16, Congrossional Distrlets OF
*a, Applicant

s Ponioha

Apach an edeRicnal B3 of ProgramiProject Cangressional Dislrcls if npoded,
' | l - AdW AMachmants;

Fnaia_ﬁ;mmm.-nanu:l E;....Ulé'i'..r'ﬁﬁachﬁ'aﬁ'léi

17, Proposod Project:
"o Slan Date: o

" b. End Dala;

18, Estimatad Funding (5):

=Rl e $5,500, 000..00.]
* b, Applicant | e e T 1-&5 e Dﬂ
- . Stale s - s0yon)
*d. Lagal s “s0.00]
" . Olhor i $1200,000.00]
*f, Progeem Income E : e -$_|}'_|}ﬂ
* o TOTAL e | +7, 670,14 5.00

:.-'-ﬁg.':a}weg:@g@.g_&mﬁﬁm@n 8y Stale Under Exosutlve Ordor 12372 Praceds —k
il This appiication wis mads avallahle b e Stabs under the Execulive Order 12372 Pracsss for reviaw on I:l :

[ b. Pragram is cutjert 1n .0 12372 but hes not boon ssiacted by th Siate foe reaviow,
[ & Progrem ls not cavared by £.0. 12572,

ithe Appiicant Dalinquont OnAny, Federal Dabt? I “¥es™, provi oxplanation)), ., ]

[] ¥os [#] na

N "Yes, provido explanation aod wiach.

qzﬂ'h

[ N |

21. “By slgning this appticatian, § cortify (1) fo the satemaonts camtalnad in the 15t of sardlfieabons= and [2] tent tho statsmonts

hiozain &re true, complote and ascurate to e Bost of my knewiodgo. | 450 peovida the reguived ssurnoos ™ and agroas to eomgly with any
resulling loams IF ) 2ccept an award. 1 am aware that any Falae, fctilioos, or freudulont statoments or clims may subjeet ma fo criminal,
civil, ar administrative ponzltios. (U5, Code, Titlo 218, Secthon 1009}

** The 21 of certifications ard assurancas, o 8n lnlernot 5ie wheare you may abilain thia lisl, is comained In Ihe anmouncomant or agancy
apecilic Inslnsslions.

Authorizad Reprosontative:

Frafix; [ = First Mame: | Daymon R L

Middfa Mame: __I

TLestMame:  omE-

Sulfia: |' N — ] ”

TToe | ghief Exgciutive 0fficer

“Tofophane Mumbos ['_::T D?;] AB1-1564 F _l Fux Muniber: [

* Emad: [Eiﬁ,bs_sip;a_s‘@gmn:i.’i .cam

l " Signoture of Awborized Reprasentative: | Completed by Grars.gov upan submission, ] * Date Signed: Compinted by Granls.goy wpon submssion

/K S SEIs

000038




BUDGET INFORMATION - Construction Programs

QMEB Approaml Ko, G3E-0044

MOTE: antain Facleml assisianen progrims g sillioant eomatialens i s o s Fudars! shar of projoct costs siglhly for portisipodion, I such & o easo. pou willbanciiid. |
COST CLASSIFIGATICON & Totel Cost b. Eﬁ‘;ﬁip‘“ﬁ;ﬂh'“ “‘T”&?;mi‘?ﬂt‘*
1. Administative and legal oxpenses kS G00,000.00 |5 0000 |5 600,000 .00
2. Lend, sinicturos, ights-ofeway, appralsols, atc. = aan,000 00 |5 BS0,000.00 |5 oo .00
4, Relecation oxponses and payments K G0 .00 |3 0o.oo |S 00 .oo
4. Aschibectursd gnd enginooning laes ] 330,000 L0 (S 0000 IE 330,000.00
5. Othar arzhiteciural and anginoaring faas = i R 1 0g.on |E ]
6. Project Inspaciion feas ] o0 00 5 00.o0 ]E 0f o0
7. Site wark 5 00 .00 §5 0p.oo IS 00 00
4. Damaliion and remavak 5 0o .an s 00.00 |5— 0D oo
9.  Consinuction 5 3,850,000 .00 5 0p.00 EE 3,650,000 00
10, Egulpmant , 5 1,200,000 .00 |5 1,200,000.00 (5 ao .09
11, Miscollangous 5 20514500 |5 B0, 145.00 1S 125,000 .00
12, SUBTOTAL (sum of finss 1-11) = BHTS, 145 00 |3 27014500 |5 4,705,000.00
13 Canlingancies E 795,000 00 15 o000 5 74500000
14, SUBTOTAL 5 00 35 oo 1F 5,500,000 .00
15.  Project {program) income 3 0o .0 |5 0000 ‘S 0000
16 TOTAL PROJEGCT COSTS {sublract #15 from £14) 3 7.670,145 .00 |5 2.170,145.00 |5 5,500,000 .00
FEDERAL FUNEWG

17, Fidenl pssistonco oguosted, calculate a5 follows:

g“g:‘;;iﬁm;ﬁﬁ;:gﬁmmm"“ﬁ aharaf Enter wigibhy cosls rom ling 160 Mulllply % 5 09

Prrstows Edlilon Uaubis

Authoriznd lor Locel Reproduction

Stondard Form 4240 (Rov. 7-57)
Proseribed by D8EE Circulnr 8-102

606039




OMB Approval No. 4040-0009
ASSURANCES - CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS  Expiration Date 06/30/2014
Public reporting burdan for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minules per response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collaction of
infermation. Send commeants regarding the burden estimata or any afher aspact of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0042), Washinglon, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND
BUDGET. SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or pragram. If you have questions, plesse contact the
Awarding Agensy. Further, certain Federal assistance awarding agenties may require applicanis 1o certify to additional

Frevious Edition Usable

assurances. If such is the case, you will be notifiad.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, | cartify that the applicant:

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistancs, 8. Will comply with the Intergovernmental Persannel Act
and tha institulional, managerial and financial capability of 1970 (42 U.5.C. §§4728-4763) ralating to prescribed
{including funds sufficient 1o pay the non-Federal share standards for merit syslems for programs
of praject costs) to ensure proper planning, funded ender one of the 13 statules or regulations specified
managament and complation of the project described in in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for & Marit System of
this application. Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

2. Wil give the awarding agency, tha Camptroller Ganarsl B. Will comply with he Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
of the United States and, if appropriate, the Stato, Prevention Act (42 LL.5.C. §54801 ot soq.) which
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or prohibils the uss of lzad-based paint in construction ar
documants refated to the assistance; and will establish rehabifitation of residance structures.
B proper accounting system in accordance with
generally accepted accounting standards or agency 1L Will comply with all Federal stalules relating to non-

diractivas,

3. Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the
terms of the real propedy tille, or olher interest in the
site and faciifios without parmission and instructionz
from the awarding agency. Will record the Fedaral
awarding agency directives and will inclede a covenant
in the titte of real properly acquirad in whale or in part
with Federal assistance funds to assuere non-
discrimination during the useful lifs of the project.

4. Will comply with tha requirements of the assistance
awarding agency with ragard to the drafling, review and
approval of construction plans and specifications.

5. Will provide and maintain competent and adaquale
enginesring supsrvision at the construction site o ensure
that the complate work conforms with the approved plans
and specifications and will fumish prograss raports and
such olher information as may be required by the
assistance awarding agency or State.

6. Willinitiate and completa the wark within tha applicable lime
frame after receipt of approval of the awarding agency,

7. Wil establish safeguards to prohitil employaes from
using their positions for a purpose thal constitlules or
prasenls the appearance of personal or oranizational
conflict of interast, or personal oain,

Autharized for Local Reproduction

discrimination. Thess includs but are not limited to: (=)
Tille Vi of tha Civil Rights Act of 1954 (P.L. B8-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race,
color or national origing (b) Title [X of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.5.C, §51681
1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibils discrimination on
the basiz of s2x; (o) Section 504 of the Rehahilitation
Act of 1973, a5 amendad (29 U.S.C. §704), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d})
the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended {42
U.5.C. §56101-8107), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of age; (g) the Drug Abuse Office and
Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 892-255), as amended,
refaling lo nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuss;
{f} the Comprehensive Alcohol Abusa and Alcoholism
Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970
(P.L. 91-618), as amended, relating to
nondizerimination on the basts of alcohol sbuse or
alcoholism; (g) 55523 and 527 of the Public Hazlth
Service Act of 1912 (42 L.5.C. §§290 dd-3 and 780 e
3}, as amanded, relating to confidentizlity of alcoho! and
drug abuse patient records; (h) Tile VIl of the

Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 LLS.C. §§3601 of san.), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale,
rental or financing of housing; i) any othar
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statule(s)
underwhich application for Faderal assistance is baing
made; and, (j) the requirements of any other
nandiscimination statule{s) which may apply to the
application,

Standard Form 424D (Rev. 7-97)
Pragerbed by OMB Circutar A-102

G0B040




11. Wil comply, or has already compliad, with the Mational Enviranmental Policy Act of 1969 {P.L. 91.'
requirerments of Tillas 11 and 11 of the Uniform Ralccation 120) and Executive Order (EQ) 11514; (b) nofification
Assistance and Real Praperty Acquisition Policias Act of of violating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c)

1970 {P.L. 91-645) which provide for fair and equitable protection of wetiands pursuant to EO 11995; (d)
treatment of persons displaced or whose property ks avahsation of food hazards in flocdplzing in accordanca
acquired as a rasult of Federal and federally-assisled with EQH 11888; (e} assurance of project conslstency
progeams. These raquiraments apply to all interasts in real with the approved State management program
property acquired for projoct purposes regardless of developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of
Federal participation in purchases, 1972 {16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); {f) conformily of

12. Will comply with tha provisions of the Hatch Ack (5 .5.C. bttt {T;mfggﬂmﬂf
§§1501-1508 and 7324-7328) which limit the poftical v (g ;

P e v as amendad (42 U.5.C. §§7401 at seq.); (g)
aclivitiss of employaes whosa principal smployment A
ST . protaction of underground sources of drinking water
activitles are funded in whole or in part with Faderal funds. under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as

13 Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis- amended (P.L 93-523); and, (h) protection of
Bacan Act (40 ua,':.:g:. §§276a 10 276a-7), tha Capeland Act sndangered species undar the Endangered Species
(4D U.5.C. 5276c and 18 U.5.C. §874), and the Contract Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-205).

Waork Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C, §§327- 18, Will comply wilh the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of
333} regarding lzbor slandards for fadarally-assisted 1868 (18 LL.5.C. §§1271 ot seq.} related to protecting
construction subapreamants, components o potentisl components of the national

. B . wild and scanic rivers systam.

4. Wil comply with flood insurance purchase raquiremanis of
Saeclion 102{s) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 17. Will sssist the awarding agency in assuring compliance
{P.L. 83-234) which requires recipients In a specia! flood wilh Section 108 of the National Historic Preservalion
hazard area o participate in the program and to purchasa Act of 1966, a= amended (16 U.5.C. 5470}, EO 11593
ftood insurance if the total cost of insuralle construction and {idenlification and protection of historic propartias), and
acquisifion Is $10,000 or mare. the Archasological and Historic Preservation Act of

1674 (16 U.5.C. §§460a-1 ot seq).

15, Will comply with enviranmental standards which may ba ;
prascribed pursuant to the following: (=) institution of 18. Will cause to be performed the required financial and
enviranmental quality control mezsures undar the compliance audils in accordance with the Single Audit

Act Amendments of 1998 and OMB Clrcular No. &-1 33,
"Audils of States, Local Governmznts, and Non-Profit
Organizations.,"

18, 'Will comply with all applicable requiremants of 2ll other
Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies
goveming this program.

“TITLE

|Chief Executive Officer |

*DATE SUBMITTED

SV

[Compleled on submission (o Granfz.gov

-

SF-424D (Rev. 7-57) Back

000041




SURVEY ON ENSURING EQUAL OPPORTUNITY FOR APPLICANTS

OB No, IRPI-M14 Exp, Q2100

Eurpnge: The Federal government i commilled 1o ensardng that all qualified upplicants, small or large, ron-religious or feith- based,
liwve an equal opporlunity to compets for Federal funding, In crder for us to better undersiand the population of applicants for Federal
funds, we are esking sonprolit private organizations {nat including private universities) to G1] out this survey.

Upon receips, the survey will be separated from (e application, Information provided on the survey wilk not be considersd in any way in
making funding decisions and will not be includsd in the Fedeml granis datubase, While your help in (his data collection process is
praatly appreciated, completion of this survey is voluntary.

Instruetinng for Submitting the Secvev: I you are applying using a hard copy applicution, please place the completed SHTVEY inan
envelope labeled "Applizant Survey.” Seal the envelope and include it along with your application package. I you are applying
elecironicelly, please subrmit this survey along with your application.

Applicant's [Organization) Name:  Mark Twain Health Care District
Applicant's DUNS Nomber:

Federal Program: Community  Facilities Direct  Loan Pr __ CFDA Number; 10.785

G. How memy full-time equivalent employees does

1. Has the applicant ever received 2 prant
plics Lol AL BT the upplicant have? {Check only one box).

coattract from the Federal povernment?

B = i MorFewer [ 1550

&5
[} 45 [} s1-100
D fi=ld I:l aver FO0

2,15 the applicant a faith-based orpanization?

O v [ Mo 1. Whal s the size of the applicant's anual budpet?

(Cheek guly ome box,)
3. Is the applicant a seeclr urmmization?

E Yes E:] Ma

[:I Less Than 5150 004

L) 5150000 - 5200999

4, Does the upplicant bave S00{e)(3) soius?

DY:R ENH‘

L] 5300000 - $459.900
L1 ss00,000 - s90.090

3. Is the applicant o local uflFiiste of o national E 31000000 - 54 999 905
organization?

D Yy EI MNa

D $5.0000,000 ar wure

S

=




COMMUNITY FACILITIES PRE-APPLICATION CERTIFICATION
The undersigned certifies that:

1. The organization is aware of and in compliance with other Federal statute
requirements including but not limited to:

a. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,

b. Civil Rights Act of 1964.

c. The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990.

d. Age Discrimination Act of 1975.

2. The organization is unable to finance the proposed project from its own resources
or through commercial credit at reasonable rates and terms.

3. The organization has no known relatives or close associates that are current
USDA Rural Development employees.

4. Prior to USDA Rural Development approval, you will not take action (eg.,
initiation of construction) or incur obligations which would limit the range of
alternatives to be considered or which would have an adverse effect on the
environment.

Mark Twain Health Care District

Name of Organization

606043




Form RD 1942-54 U.5. Department of Agriculure FORM APPROVED
(Rev. 10-96) Bural Development OMB Ne. 0575-0120

APPLICANT'S FEASIBILITY REPORT

1. Existing Facility. Briefly describe what facilities you ewrrently have or how service is currently provided.
Mark Twain St Joseph's Hospital: Leased to Dignity Health at 768 Mountain Ranch Road.
Medical Office Buildings at 704 Mountain Ranch Road. OFffice buildings are leased to
saveral tenants.

2. Proposed Facility. Describe what you want to purchase or construct, Indicate what the facility will be used for, approximate size,
and expected method of procurement. For buildings indicate location, bagic materials or type of construction, and sttach a sketch or
working drawings. For items of major equipment, indicate new or used, existing or custom-bult, and any special features,

Construction of a new 15,400 sg ft rural health clinic facility (Valley Springs Medieal
Center) that will support % physicians including internal medicine, family practice,
immediate care, pediatric care, psychiatrie, social work, and women's health.
Diagnostie imaging, physical therapy, labor, and health edvcation will also be provided
on this site. The rural health clinie will be constructed on land to be purchased by
the District located at Hwy 26 and Vista Del Lage West, Valley Springs, California.

3. Need for the Facility. Indicate why the proposed farility is needed.

Facility is to replace an outdated and undersized leased clinic facility located in
Valley Springs California.

4. Service Aren. [ndicate what ares the proposed facility will serve and, if known, the population or number of familics served.
15—2.[! mile radius of Valley Springs, California. Valley Springs has a population of
3,553 as of the 2010 census. Totsl population served is approximately L&7000.

/._'Sréaﬂr

Mmmﬁrﬁumqwnumuﬂmmnw#mmﬁrm dretusg dhe alwe forrrvioatog fetrectlan, seorehing er e,

. ing erivting ksfus gorbering end mafitebeing the dars
Arrikl, nﬂm mica:tfﬂnh- e cafferyin g’fgﬁruum.ﬁrﬂmmmnwnhmh duriden siivnie o oy oéver wipec? of b auffectom Al hfurati, ingbvning auggestioe e rechcing shir Bomdem, 00 LIS
Deprartoont of Agricatiure, sravee Giffcer, OIRM A£G Kar 7600, WWD.C.MMMM‘#E&F\L!MW:&MM&. ok Mo ect (DM No. 00730030, Warkbegios, Lt
Flezse BHY NOT RETURN tiils fornr fa el addpess. Farwand fa the fora! L50A offire paly, pen - o e

Position 8 Form RD 1942-54 (Rev. 10-96)

0000454




LOAN SECURITY

Indicate the type of debt instrument that will be offered as security for the loan:
Public Bodies:

—_General Obligation Bond
___Revenue Bond

— Special Assessment Bond
X_Certificates of Participation (COP)

Nonprofits:

__ Real Estate Mortgage
—_Promissory Note
—_UCC Financing Statement

__Assignment of Income
__ Other

Comments:

An assignment of the clinic lease to Di
with a deed

parking.

gnity Health will secure the loan along
of trust on the clinic facility and land sufficient for the building and

0006045




5. Cost Estimate, |

Development and constructien S S -3 3.650,000.00
Land and rights 890,000.00
Legal fees 30,000.00
Architect and Engineer. . i orecrrsrsesreeessses 330,000.00
EEBIIF_EIEI.B:IE..._.. ....... T P S 1 rzﬂﬂ'a ﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ
R g e R T S R _ = 4g':g
i PR 1,570,145.
Eﬂtﬁlf(dﬁMFlbﬂ} ....... $7,670,145.00

6. Income. List the sources and estimate the amount of cxpected revenus for a typical year,

7. Other Funds. List the sources and amount of finds that may be available other than from USDA, to fund part of the project (such
a3 applicant’s contributions, commercial loans, or Joans or grants from other government sgencies).

Dignity Health contribution: $1,200,000
District contribution: £970,145

8. Dperating History. If you have operated a similar facility, attach audits, financial statements, or lists of income and expenses for
the past five years.

RD 1942-54
(Reverse)

006046




This form is avallable efectronicaily. Form Approved — OMB Mo, 0505-0025
Exgiration Date: 0&259/2016

AD-3030 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
(05-15-13)

REPRESENTATIONS REGARDING FELONY CONVICTION
AND TAX DELINQUENT STATUS FOR CORPORATE APPLICANTS

You only need o complete this form If you are & corporstion. A corperation is any entity that has filed aficles of incorporation In one of the 50
Siates, the District of Columbia, or the various tarrifories of the United Siates inciuding American Samoa, Federated States of Micronesiz,
Guam, Midway Islands, Norhemn Mariana Istands, Puarto Rico, Republic of Paiau, Republic of the Marshall Islands, or the LS. Virgin Istands.
Corperations inciude both for profit apd non-profit entitizs.

NOTE:  The folowing statement iz mads it aecordance with e Privacy Al of 1974 (5 UL5.C. 553(a), == amonded). The avlfonily formsguesting e
foliowing information for USDA Agencies and slalf offices is in §738 and 739 of tha Agricuiius, Rural Devalopment, Food and Drug Administation,
and Relaled Agancios Appropralions Ast, 2012, P.L. 112-55 and subsaquent sfmiiar provisions. The nformation will be used o confimn appicant
statuz cancenming antity conviciion of a felony crivminal vinfalion, andor unpad Fedoral tax Gahility steius,

Accarding fo the Papanvork Reduclion Act of 1985 a0 agency may not cuirdlict or sponscy, and 8 persen & not required o respand fo a colleclion of
infarmation waless 1 oisplays & valid OME somml numbor. The valid OMB contral mumber for this information coliection is 0505-0025. The fim=
reGuinod to complele s information collaction is eslimeled lo avermgs 15 mindes perresponss, including the time for rew ewlng insticlions,
sedrpiting oxisling data saurcas, gathering and malntaining the dals needed, and complaling ard reviewing the collection of information, RETURN
THIS COMPLETED FORM TO YOUR COLINTY F5A OFFICE,

e e T T S——

e E 5

PART'A— AP o 1 ; alCorporatia
1. APPLICANT'S MAME
Mark Twain Health Care District

13, TAX D NO. (Lost 4 digits)

768 Mountain Ranch Road
San Andreas, CA
952449

7677

4A. Has the Applicant been convicted of a felonty criminal viclation under Federal or State law in the 24 months preceding the
date of application? [J YES NO

4B. Has any officer or agent of Applicant been convicted of a felony criminal violation for actions taken on behalf of Applicant
under Federal or State law in the 24 months preceding the date of application? [1YES [/l NOD

4C. Does the Applicant have any unpaid Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative
remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, and that is not being paid in a timely manner pursuant to an agreement with
the authority responsible for collecting the wx liability? [ YES [ NO

Providing the requested information is voluntary. However, failure to furnish the requested information will make the applicant.
ineligible to enter into a contract, memorandum of understandin £, grant, loan, loan guarantee, or cooperative agreement with
USDaA,

. ey oL g (3 - =
SB. TITLE/RELATIONSHIF OF THE INDIVIDUAL IF
SIGMING IN A REPRESENTATIVE CAPACITY

Chief Executive officer

The U5, Department of Agricuiture {LS04) prokibils diserrmination agains! Ts cuslomers, employess, and apolicaats for empinymant on the bases of rmos,
swlar, pational arigin, age, disabiily, sex, gonder identity, rallyion, reprissl, and whers appiicable, political haliefs, manial siatus, famitial or parantsl status,
sexual orignfalion, or 21 or par of an ndivideal's income i3 dorived from any public assislance program, or prolectad genelic Information in employmard arin
any program or activly cenducled or fundad by the Depardmant. (Nat 2if grofilbited Beses will appiy fo all programs and/or employment aclivities,) Porsons
with clizabilities, who wisk fo file o program comploint, wiite fo the address below or il you require alfernalive means of communicalion for program information
Eiﬁmmﬁ; farge ”””‘s?i‘ﬁf”ﬁi’i’,?ﬂ’}? om; pla:s; rc;ﬂngirp USDA's TARGET Canter af (202) F20-2600 fvalc and TODY. Indfvidusls who me deaf, hard of

| Or nevd speech ol 5 &g wis ar av EEQ ar rann compol aso conlact USDA h tha B 5
(B00) 8775333 o (R00) 845-6136 (in Spanish), e S o i e

if your wish o e & Gl Righls progam compiaint of discaminztion, complele the USDA Program Disermination Complsint Form, found anfing at

;_Jﬂg-..fm_rww ascr.usda. govicomplaint_(ing custhtml, or af any USDA office, or colf (966} 632-5992 fo reques! the fomm. Yoo may alzo wrils & fsliar
contairing all of the infarmation aquastad i T fomm, Send your campiotadt complainl forn or lelfer by mail to ULS. Deparment of Agriculiurg, Direc tor, Offce
of Adfudication, 1400 indspendance Avenug, 5.1, Washingtan, D.C, 20250.9470, by Faw (202) G90-7442 oremal at pooranLintaheMusds goy. US04 & an
equal apportunily providsr and emplayar, )

006047




This form is availnble electronically. Form Approved — OMB Mo, 0505-0025
Expiretion Dhte: 02202016

AD-3031
U.S. Department of Agriculture
ASSURANCE REGARDING FELONY CONVICTION
OR TAX DELINQUENT STATUS FOR CORPORATE APPLICANTS

MOTE; Tie follawing starerent is mads in zecordance with the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 USC 550 = ns amended), Tle aitlrority for requasting the
fullowing information for USDA apenciesand affices is i sectious 718 aied 733 of tles Agriculiure, Rum! Dievelugunent, Foad and Dwag
Administraliaa, ood Relased Agencies Appropristions Act, 2012, P.L. | 12-55, a5 amended andfor subseruently enacted. The information will be
uzzd to dacumnent complinnee with aporopristions rEsarietioms,

Acconding 1o the Pepervark Reduction Act of 1095 it Ezency muy il conduct 0f spansor, and & person iis ot eeieired o fnmndloamm_ion of
inforisticn imless 8 displays a valid OMB control sumber, The vatid OME control number nd‘lf:isinfurmanm_- collection is 0305-0025, The tim=

This award is subjact to the provisions contained in the Agriculturs, Rural Development, Food and Drug
Administration, and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2012, P.L. 112-55, Division A, Sections 738
and 739, as amended and/or subsequently enacted for USDA agencies and offices (except Forest Service)
regarding corporate felony convictions and corporate federal tax delinguencies,

Accordingly, by aceepting this award the recipient acknowledges that it: (1) does not have a tax
delinquency, meaning that it is not subject to any unpaid Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for
which all judicial and administrative remedies have been exhavsted or have lapsed, and that is not being
paid in 2 timely manner pursuant 10 an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax
liability, and (2) has not been convicied {or had an officer or agent acting on its behalf convicted) of a
felony criminal violation under any Federal or State law within 24 months preceding the award, unless a
suspending and debarring official of the United States Department of Agriculture has considered
suspension or debarment of the recipient corporation, or such officer or agent, based on these convictions
and/or tax delinquencies and determined that suspension or debarment is not necessary to protect the
interests of the Government. I the recipient fails to comply with these provisions, the agency will annul
this agreement and may recover any funds the recipicent has expended in violation of the above cited
slatutory provisions,

ANT'S 51 'URE

__Chief Executive Officer
TLERELATIONSHIP OF THE INDIVIDUAL IF SIGNING 17 &
REPRESENTATIVE CAPACITY

_Mark Twain Health Care District_

WY/

DATE SIGNED (MM-DD-Y¥ YY)

The LS. Depanmen) of Apriculiure {U50A) prolibits diserinination in bl of s programs and nctivities oa the basic of mee, color, idtiangl ariyin, ape,
dizability, and where applicahle, s, ital sttus, fmilial sinps, pareital stats, religion, sevoal oremarion, political bediele, genetic infonsalion,
repaisal, or because all or pan of an individial's ncome i derived froe any public assistnce program, (Mot all profibited boses apnly i af) programs.}
Perseas witl disbilities who require alternative means for caminumication of progam imfommation (Braille, larpe pring, aedictape, e1c.) should comasy
USDA"s TARGET Center a2 (202) T20.2600 [vnice end TODY. Ta file a complaint of diseriminatian, writs 1o USDA, Assiznn Secretzry far Civil
Rights, Office of the Assisiang Secretary for Civil Riglig, 1400 Independence Avenue, W, Stop 2410, Washingtem, D 20250-9410, or call sall-Free 21
(6E) 6320692 ( English} or (800) 8775339 [TOD) o [R8) 3778542 { English Federal-relay) o7 (B0 1456138 (Sponish Federu-relay). USDA ia
equal apportisity providar pnd emplayper,

Rew: 1112 Dessroy afl previpus copiss

0uB048




POLICY NO. 23 REQUESTS FOR PUBLIC FUN DS, COMMUNITY GRANTS AND
SPONSORSHIP

23.1  Under the law, Sequoia Healthcare District may provide assistance to health care
programs, services, {acilities, and activities at any location within or without the District

for the benefit of the District and the people served by the District and to nonprofit provider
groups and clinics functioning in the community in order to provide for adequate health services
to communities served by the District. (California Health and Safety Code Sections 32121(j) and
32126.5)

232 A community’s health needs are served not only by traditional acute care hospitals, but
also by a broad array of other health-related programs and initiatives. These include local health
and wellness programs, community-based clinics, health provider educational programs, and
other programs and organizations that promote physical, emotional and psychological well-
being.

233 Asallowed by the District's financial condition, the District shall have a Community
Grants program to address identified community healtheare needs as envisioned by the Mission
Statement and the strategic plan. In conjunction with setting the Districs annual budget each
year, the District shall determine whether to fund the Community Grants program for that budget
year and, if so, in what amount. District stalf shall administer the program with the District
Board of Directors making the final decision regarding grant recipients. The Board President
shall appoint an ad hoc Community Grants Committee to review grant applications and make
recommendations to the Board. The Grants Committee shall include two Board members,
District staff, and community members who shall serve without compensation. Information
regarding the availability of the Community Grants and the application process shall be posted
on the Districts website and publicized appropriately so that eligible programs may make timely
applications.

Requests for emergency or interim funding that fall outside the normal Community
Granls application cycle may be presented to the Board after review by the Board President and
Chief Executive Officer.

23.4  Requests for major program funding (in excess of $100,000) and capital investments
shall be made direcily to the Board and presented in an open mecting.  Such requests will be
evaluated for consistency with the Districfs Mission Statement and strategic plan and by
community needs. Funding requests for programs that are located or offer services outside of
District boyndaries must be able to demonstrate how services to District residents will be
documented. Grants normally will be memorialized with a Memorandum of Understanding.
Funding may be made in phases and may be subject to such conditions as the Board may Impose.

Grants for the acquisition, leasing or substantial improvement of real property or other facilitics
shall be secured so that, if the facility is sold or leased to others for purposes that are not
consistent with the original grant, the District may recover its funds for reinvestment in other
programs or facilities,

33

HTT PR




23.5  The Sequoia Healthcare District will not sponsor fundraising events but may SpOnNSor
health education events up to $2,500 per event but not to exceed $10,000 in any fiscal

year, The staff/Board may purchase tickets to fundraising events or other community

events as long as no more than $300 is spent per event and the total for event attendance
does not exceed $3.000 Per vear,

The CEO will be required to report on any events sponsored or attended as part of the

CEO report each Board Meeting including who attended representing the District and the
purpose of the event,

34

Buuosy




